i ',~'\/ehiciea No QLA 510'+D | [
* Make & Model: '(E)Wo‘(a Covo\lq lb
Regtstrauon Dat(, | DS‘LHML L
LOE Explry Date: 24 \LL l !OM :
LTA Tot:a! Rebate Amount (PARF)

Calculation for LTA Rebate' o




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear partners,

NG Matthew <matthew.nghj@axa.com.sg>

Thursday, 24 January 2019 1:32 PM

LKK Valuation; ricky@rtaicom.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto);
nick@I|bs-auto.com; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; KKLau; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg;
frankie@fta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
collin.wong@a-pac.sg; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; bernardong@ajaxinspection.com;
benson@Ilbs-auto.com; admin@autoprobe.com.sg

TEO Kitty; CHIONH Hock San Christopher; HO Vincent

Assistance required: Effect MV for SLA5104D Toyota Corolla 1.6

Please assist to provide Ms Kitty Teo with the market value for this case.

DOA: 17/01/2019

Thanks
Matthew Ng



Sent from my iPad

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



neMotormg

'Anm:oe Rebate fm-, Registered Vehtcl&

e ¢ (.)wner Particuiars '

2 ﬂei‘“ ff} ‘
ehicle Detads;

vehicle to be Expcrte d:

' :nwﬂded D&mgistrmmn Datev -
veh;c!e Make: -

Vﬁf‘&fcie Model:
primary Colour:

Manufgctu;:inrg;)’e;r:' i
MRDSSZEC107 119343

Engine No‘: ,
81.0kW (108 bhp)

Chassis Na,.

Maximum Power Qutput S o -

Open MarketVaiue. s o - $15 950.00

Original Reglstratso&Dat - = = 25 Apr 2006
| = = gnAcaoee

First Registratmn Date. - . ,
2o S4754500

Transfer Count:

, Actua! ARF Patd ,
Intended PARF Rebate Detalls

PARF El 1gab:i;t§:
PARF Eftgz%::fixty Ex;:! ry Date*

PARF Rebate Amount:
Iﬁtead&d COE émte D ta:ls

C&E%Exggry Date




